
 
 

 
 

 

17 March 2015 

 

 

To: Councillors Cox, Hunter and O'Hara  

 

The above members are requested to attend the:  

 

LICENSING PANEL 

 

Thursday, 26 March 2015 at 1.00 pm 

in Committee Room A, Town Hall, Blackpool 

 

A G E N D A 

 

 

1  APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN   

 

 To appoint a Chairman for the meeting. 

 
2  DECLARATION OF INTEREST - LICENSING   

 

 Members are asked to declare any interests in the items under consideration and in 

doing so state:- 

 

(1) the type of interest concerned 

 

(2) the nature of the interest concerned; and 

 

(3) whether they have or have not sat on a Planning Committee which has previously 

considered a planning application in respect of a licensed premises which is also subject 

to consideration for a premises licence as part of the agenda for this meeting. 

 

If any Member requires advice on declarations of interests, they are advised to contact 

the Head Democratic Governance in advance of the meeting. 

 

(Members are asked to also pay particular attention to the guidance sheet on interests 

supplied with the agenda). 

 
3  PROCEDURE FOR THE MEETING   

 

 The Chairman of the Panel will summarise the procedure and announce the equal 

maximum amount of time for each party to speak for the hearing. 

 

Public Document Pack



A. Items 1 and 4 (b) will be undertaken in private session by the Panel and not in 

the Meeting Room.  

B. Items 2, 3, 4(a) and 4(c) will be recommended to the Panel to be held in public. 

C.         The Panel may decide to exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it 

considers that the public interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the 

hearing, or that part of the hearing, taking place in public. (This includes a party and 

any person assisting or representing a party) 

 
4  APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE- STALL 13 ABINGDON 

MARKET  (Pages 1 - 76) 

 

 a. APPLICATION AND REPRESENTATIONS SUBMITTED. To consider the attached report 

 

b. DETERMINATION OF THE APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE- 

Stall 13 Abingdon Market 

 

c. ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DECISION FOR THE APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A 

PREMISES LICENCE- Stall 13 Abingdon Market 

 

 

 
 

Venue information: 

 

First floor meeting room (lift available), accessible toilets (ground floor), no-smoking building. 
 

Other information: 

 

For queries regarding this agenda please contact Lennox Beattie, Executive and Regulatory 

Manager, Tel: 01253 477157, e-mail lennox.beattie@blackpool.gov.uk 

 

Copies of agendas and minutes of Council and committee meetings are available on the 

Council’s website at www.blackpool.gov.uk. 

 



 

Report to: Licensing Panel 
 

Relevant Officer: Sharon Davies, Head of Licensing Services 

Date of Meeting : 

 

26
th

 March 2015 

 

APPLICATION TO REVIEW A LICENCE – STALL 13 ABINGDON STREET 

MARKET. 
 

1.0 

 

Purpose of the report: 

 

1.1 

 

 

 

1.2 

 

 

1.3 

 

 

Stall 13 Abingdon Street Market, Blackpool has the benefit of a premises licence permitting 

the sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises Monday-Saturday 09.00 – 17.00, Sunday 

10.00 – 16.00. The licence holder and DPS is Kailasben Gandhi 

 

On 4
th

 February 2015, the licensing service received an application to review the licence on 

the grounds of prevention of crime and disorder and public safety. 

 

The review application was submitted by Weights and Measures. Representations have been 

received from the Licensing Authority, Health and Safety and a member of the public. 

2.0 

 

2.1 

Recommendation(s): 

 

The Panel is requested to determine the review application. 

  

3.0 

 

Reasons for recommendation(s): 

3.1 

 

This application must be determined by a panel. 

 

3.2a Is the recommendation contrary to a plan or strategy adopted or 

approved by the Council? 

 

No 

3.2b Is the recommendation in accordance with the Council’s approved 

budget? 

 

Yes 

3.3 

 

Other alternative options to be considered: 

 

 None, once a review application has been submitted, it must be considered by the 

Licensing Panel.  

 

 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



 

 

4.0 Background Information 

 

4.1 

 

 

 

4.2 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4.3 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4.4 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Local policy considerations 

None 

 

 

National policy considerations 

Section 11 reviews is relevant in particular: 

11.20 – In deciding which of these powers to invoke, it is expected that licensing 

authorities should so far as possible seek to establish the cause or causes of the 

concerns that the representations identify. The remedial action should generally be 

directed at these causes and should always be no more than an appropriate and 

proportionate response. 

 

If a suspension or revocation is being considered 11.23 should be taken into account 

“it will always be important that any detrimental financial impact that may result from 

a licensing authority’s decision is appropriate and proportionate to the promotion of 

the licensing objectives. But where premises are found to be trading irresponsibly, the 

licensing authority should not hesitate, where appropriate to do so, to take tough 

action to tackle the problems at the premises and, where other measures are deemed 

insufficient, to revoke the licence.” 

 

The panel have the following powers: 

1. Take no action 

2. Modify the conditions of the licence (by adding removing or varying 

conditions) 

3. Exclude a licensable activity from the licence 

4. Remove the DPS 

5. Suspend the licence for up to three months 

6. Revoke the licence. 

 

Observations 

 

The licence has the following conditions endorsed on the licence: 

 

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions 

 

1 No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence - 

 

a) At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of 

the premises licence, 

 

Page 2



or 

 

b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a 

personal licence or his personal licence is suspended. 

 

2 Every supply of alcohol under the premise licence must be made or authorised 

by a person who holds a personal licence. 

 

3 The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure 

that an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or 

supply of alcohol. The policy must require individuals who appear to the 

responsible person to be under 18 year of age (or such older age as may be 

specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, 

identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark. 

 

 

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule  

 

1 No entertainment of an adult nature will take place on the premises. 

 

2 Alcohol is to be sold only in sealed containers. 

 

3 The Licence holder is to support and rigorously enforce the Challenge 21 proof 

of age policy. 

 

Any person who looks or appears to be under the age of 21 shall be asked to 

provide identification that they are over the age of 18. The following are the 

only forms of identification acceptable: 

 

i. UK photo driving licence 

ii. Passport 

iii. Proof of Age Standards Scheme Card 

 

OR any other nationally or locally approved form of identification which may 

be introduced in the future. If no suitable identification is provided, sale of 

alcohol will be refused. 

 

4 A refusals book will be kept at the premises. 

 

5 All staff to have received suitable training in relation to the proof of age 

scheme to be applied upon the premises. Records to evidence this will be 

made available to an authorised officer upon request. 

 

 

Page 3



6 The premises licence holder, Kailasben Gandhi, and her husband will 

undertake the personal licence holder’s course run by Blackpool Council. Such 

course to be completed by 30
th

 April 2013. 

 

7 The licence holder will exclude all persons properly notified to them by the 

police or other responsible authorities. Exclusions will include the refusal of all 

alcoholic drinks. Notifications will be given in writing with photographs and will 

be implemented on service until further notification from the servicing 

authority. 

 

8 CCTV will be installed internally at the premises and will comply with the 

following: 

a) The CCTV system shall be installed, maintained and operated to the 

reasonable satisfaction of Lancashire Constabulary. The entrance, the till and 

alcohol fridge areas are to be covered by the system. The system will 

incorporate a camera covering each of the entrance doors and will be capable 

of providing an image which is regarded as identification standard.  

b) The system will display on any recording the correct time and date of the 

recording.  

c) The system will make recordings during all hours the premises are open to 

the public.  

d) VCR tapes or digital recording shall be held for a minimum of 31 days and 21 

days respectively, after the recording is made and ill be made available to the 

Police or any authorised persons acting for Responsible Authority for 

inspection upon request.  

e) The system will, as a minimum, record images of the head and shoulders of 

all persons entering the premises. 

 

9 A staff member who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system will 

be on the premises at all times that the premises is open to the public. This 

staff member will be able to show police recent data or footage with the 

absolute minimum of delay when requested. This data or footage reproduction 

should be almost instantaneous. 

 

10 Appropriate signage alerting customers to CCTV recording shall be displayed in 

conspicuous positions on the premises. 
 

 

 

4.5 Does the information submitted include any exempt information? 

 

 

 

 

No 

Page 4



4.6 List of Appendices:  

  

Appendix 4a: Application for Review 

 

Appendix 4b: Representations from the Licensing Authority 

 

Appendix 4c: Representations from Health and Safety 

 

Appendix 4d: Representations from the public 

 

 

 

5.0 Legal considerations: 

 

5.1 

 

Please see local and national policy in the background information. 

 

6.0 Human Resources considerations: 

 

6.1 

 

None 

 

7.0 Equalities considerations: 

 

7.1 

 

None 

 

8.0 Financial considerations: 

 

8.1 

 

None 

 

 

  

 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



This page is intentionally left blank



RA Representation Form 
LS/F/009/16/1 

Blackpool Council Licensing Service 
 

Representation made by a Responsible Authority  
 

Responsible Authority  

Name of Responsible Authority Licensing Authority 

Name of Officer    (please print) Mark Marshall 

Signature of Officer  

Contact telephone number 01253-478493 

Date representation made 26 02 2015 

Do you consider mediation to be appropriate YES NO 

Premises Details 

Premises Name Abingdon News 

Address Stall 13, Abingdon Street Market 

 Blackpool 

  

  

Post Code FY1 6DZ 

Details of your representation (Please refer and attach any supporting documentation) 

 
The premises were Reviewed in early 2013 for concerning practice in connection with failing 
to follow simple instruction properly given, the instruction were not to serve  less than 10 
individual problem street drinkers who were regularly causing Public Nuisance in and around 
the market. 
 
The Licensing Committee and the responsible authorities approached the hearing in a very 
pragmatic way deciding that the imposition of conditions COULD be appropriate depending 
on the implementation and maintenance of such conditions, a judgement call was made to 
give the benefit of the doubt to the licence holders  that they would rectify the concerns that 
were identified in the application and comply fully with the conditions imposed. 
 
A copy of the text from the Decision Notice is found below; 
 
 
 

Page 65



RA Representation Form 
LS/F/009/16/1 

The Blackpool Council being the licensing authority on the 30th November 2012 submitted an 
application to review the premises licence issued in respect of Stall 13, Abingdon Street 
Market, Blackpool FY1 1DE 
 
The Council have determined to deal with the review to reflect the agreement between the 
parties by issuing a warning to the Premises Licence Holder and adding conditions to the 
licence. 
 
Decision 
Having taken into account the papers in this case and the agreement reached between the 
parties the panel have decided to issue a warning to the premises licence holder. Whilst the 
panel cannot bind a future panel, an indication is given that should this licence be reviewed in 
the future, as a minimum, the likely sanction will be a suspension. 
 
The panel also add the following conditions to the licence: 

1. The premises licence holder and her husband will undertake the personal licence 
holder’s course run by Blackpool Council. Such course to be completed by 30th April 
2013. 

2. The licence holder will exclude all persons properly notified to them by the police or 
other responsible authorities. Exclusions will include the refusal of all alcoholic drinks. 
Notifications will be given in writing with photographs and will be implemented on 
service until further notification from the servicing authority. 

3. CCTV will be installed internally at the premises and will comply with the following: 
a) The CCTV system shall be installed, maintained and operated to the reasonable 
satisfaction of Lancashire Constabulary. The entrance, the till and alcohol fridge areas 
are to be covered by the system. The system will incorporate a camera covering each 
of the entrance doors and will be capable of providing an image which is regarded as 
identification standard.  
b) The system will display on any recording the correct time and date of the recording. 
c) The system will make recordings during all hours the premises are open to the 
public.  
d) VCR tapes or digital recording shall be held for a minimum of 31 days and 21 days 
respectively, after the recording is made and ill be made available to the Police or any 
authorised persons acting for Responsible Authority for inspection upon request.  
e) The system will, as a minimum, record images of the head and shoulders of all 
persons entering the premises.  

4. A staff member who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system will be on 
the premises at all times that the premises is open to the public. This staff member will 
be able to show police recent data or footage with the absolute minimum of delay 
when requested. This data or footage reproduction should be almost instantaneous. 

5. Appropriate signage alerting customers to CCTV recording shall be displayed in 
conspicuous positions on the premises. 

 
Date: 30th January 2013 
 
A review of the licence has been sought by Weights and Measures following the discovery of 
counterfeit vodka which took place on the 12th January 2015 
 
On the 26th February 2015 Mark Marshall and Gareth Shaw visited the premises, the market 
manager was spoken to and questioned as to whether he had further problems with the 
store, he confirmed that he didn’t but added that the market has been very quiet for the last 
18 months. 

Page 66



RA Representation Form 
LS/F/009/16/1 

At 10.35 we entered the stall to find Mr Ghandi serving behind the counter, an explanation of 
the visit was given, which was to establish compliance with the conditions of the licence and 
to examine the Health and Safety position at the stall. 
 
With regards to licensing compliance, this was disappointing, the CCTV equipment looked 
poorly maintained with intermittent faults appearing on the monitor, when asked to recall 
images from yesterday , Mrs Ghandi attempted unsuccessfully for 5-10 minutes to retrieve 
data, conceding eventually that her husband knew how to do it but was up at the hospital. 
 
With regards to the staff training, no written staff training was in place with Mrs Ghandi 
pointing out that her and her husband had attended the personal licence course. 
 
This is a small family operation with no employees, just MR and Mrs Ghandi, it does seem a 
very easy step to have a simple instruction in place to cover this Licensing Condition but a 
step the licence holder has omitted along with the CCTV requirement, which is to have 
someone competent to operate the CCTV equipment on site at all times. 
 
The organisation of the stall was poor, again what does become very apparent is the 
management and maintenance of such a modest establishment should be straight forward 
but the conditions that prevailed give rise for concern as it was very dirty and disorganised. 
 
The CCTV and the staff training requirements were conditions imposed after the review in 
2013 so again I would question the ability and attitude of the licence holder as these simple 
matters have been overlooked. 
 
The initial Offence of selling counterfeit goods was detected on the 12th January 2015, Mrs 
Ghandi was notified of the concerns at the time of the inspection, again a prudent operator 
would at least have thought to obtain the CCTV images of the supplier to assist Authorities in 
the detection of the offender. 
 
However when interviewed on the 4th February Mrs Ghandi seemed to rely on the fact that 
too much time had elapsed since the supply and the images were no longer available. 
 
The condition of the licence requires 31 days of images to be held, the receipt produced is 
not dated, it just say December 2014 and the description provided is unhelpful in the extreme. 
Mrs Ghandi described the male as, “White, between 5ft 6 and 6ft wearing a blue jacket." 
 
The whole account is vague beyond belief, no date for the invoice, no name of the supplier, 
no meaningful description and no cctv images of the supplier despite him attended the stall. 
 
The submission would be that the Licensing Authority can have little or no confidence in such 
an operator and bearing in mind they operate within a saturated ward, confidence in the 
operator is of the upmost importance. 

For New / Variation Applications only. 
It is recommended that the licence should only be granted if the application is amended, or if 
conditions are applied, as detailed below. 

 

 

Page 67



This page is intentionally left blank



RA Representation Form 
LS/F/009/16/1 

Blackpool Council Licensing Service 
 

Representation made by a Responsible Authority  
 

Responsible Authority  

Name of Responsible Authority Health and Safety 

Name of Officer    (please print) Gareth Shaw 

Signature of Officer G Shaw 

Contact telephone number 478315 

Date representation made 02 03 2015 

Do you consider mediation to be appropriate  No 

Premises Details 

Premises Name Abingdon News,  

Address Stall 13, Abingdon Street Market, 

 Blackpool 

 Lancashire 

  

Post Code FY1 1DE 

Details of your representation (Please refer and attach any supporting documentation) 

The Health and Safety Section would like to bring to the attention of the committee concerns in relation 
to the management/maintenance of this premise. 
 
Photographs below show that despite previous interaction from this department the premise is allowed 
to slide back into a state of poor maintenance and cleanliness. 
 
The pictures show that little consideration is given to proactively cleaning and maintaining the premise 
and it is usually only carried out when this department visits and serves enforcement documentation.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 69



RA Representation Form 
LS/F/009/16/1 

1) Filthy floors and trapped cable at >200Volts 
 

 

 

2) Left cluttered storage around an electric heater and right an accumulation of waste under 

shelving. 

        

 

Page 70



RA Representation Form 
LS/F/009/16/1 

 

3) Shroud missing from and older consumer unit in display area thus exposing live electrical 

connections. 

 

 

4) Left permanent use of extension leads and right carpet lifting in walkway. 

        

 

 

 

Page 71



RA Representation Form 
LS/F/009/16/1 

 

5) Poor cleanliness and repair of flooring areas. 

 

 

Page 72



RA Representation Form 
LS/F/009/16/1 

 

6) Collapsed shelving. 

 

7) Cables routed under carpets. 

 

 

 

 

Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 75



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Application for the Review of a Premises Licence- Stall 13 Abingdon Market
	Appendix 4a Abingdon News W&M review app 26.01.15
	Abingdon News W&M review app 26.01.15
	Amended page - Abingdon News licence review

	Appendix 4a continued Abingdon News W&M additional evidence 260215
	Appendix 4a Abingdon News W&M additional evidence 090315 redacted
	Appendix 4b Abingdon News Licensing Authority representation (MM) 260215
	Appendix 4c Abingdon News Review HS (Gareth Shaw) representation 02 03 2015
	Appendix 4d Abingdon News public rep (Fearn) 030315 - Redacted




